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PSC Land

From:
Sent: 08 November 2021 08:39
To: Kaushal, Aarti
Cc: PSC Land; 'Kev Lancaster'; 'ECR-Aggregates Paul Waters'
Subject: EPR/BB3400HW/V004 - Point 1 - Continuing Competence Certificate 

Good morning Aarti,  
 
Please accept this response as confirmation that Paul of ECRA, has contacted wamitab to obtain a copy of his 
original certificate of technical competence.  However, I have updated the application form Part C2, as attached and 
included my own details and have appended my original certificate and continuing competence certificates to close 
out this query within the duly made process.  
 
Please note, as soon I have received the copy of Pauls original certificate, this will also be supplied.  
 
I trust that this satisfies your comments on point 1 of your email sent on 3/11/2021. 
 
Regards  
 
Lindsey  
 
 

 

 

Kind regards, 
 

   

L I N D S E Y   G O D F R E Y • D I R E C T OR
 

Bramble Environmental Limited 
 

   

www.Bramble-Enviro.co.uk
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Think before you print. 
 

 
Bramble Environmental Limited is a company registered in England & Wales. Registered number: 11310076. Registered office: 3 Bramble Close, Stainton, 
Middlesbrough, TS8 9FE.  
 

 
 

 
 




